

Re: Cabinet Pink Note Edits

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 04 May 2017 20:23:40 -0400

Yeah, I should have been more clear.
We'd like the chance to actually read and review before sending along.

Flight delayed (outbound) and have just grabbed a new coffee. So am working really hard to get this for you overnight.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2017 7:29 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Cabinet Pink Note Edits

Hi Andrew,

Now that you have received the submission are you comfortable with us providing edits on the note to CO?

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: May-04-17 3:57 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Cabinet Pink Note Edits

Good Afternoon:

Not sure we should be providing edits on this to CO until we've had an occasion to review the Cabinet Submission, please.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: May-04-17 3:09 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Cabinet Pink Note Edits

Hi Andrew,

Please find attached Cabinet Office's note on the OFHP submission, along with our proposed changes – tracked. We are planning to send this along to them this evening, so please let us know if you have any concerns.

Thanks,
Martin